INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
We Protect Hoosiers and Our Exnvironment.
100 N. Sanate Avanua + Ind@napals, IN 46204

(BOO) 4516027 « (317)232-B603 « www.idam.IM.gov
Eric J. Holecomb Brian C.R ockensuegs

Crenvernor Caomapussoaner

August 1, 2024
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mr. Jay Stern

Brightspeed of Indiana

UST Owner

PO Box 1807

Fayettville, NC 28302
jay.stern1@brightspeed.com

Re: Deactivated Incident
Brightspeed - Warsaw
122 E. Carrier Street
Warsaw, Indiana 46580
Kosciusko County
Facility ID #16328
Incident #202407515

Mr. Stern.:

IDEM staff reviewed documentation for the Brightspeed - Warsaw facility located
at 122 E. Carrier Street in Warsaw, Indiana. Based on the information provided at the
time of the suspected release report and subsequent to the report, IDEM agrees that no
release occurred from the underground storage tank system at this facility for Incident
#202407515. This determination is based upon the review of documentation presented
to IDEM. If additional information is subsequently provided, IDEM reserves the right to
modify or change the determination as the situation may warrant. If you have any
questions, please contact me at (317) 234-9561. | may also be reached at
imurdoch@idem.IN.gov. To notify IDEM of any additional information about the site,
please call (317) 232-8900 or (800) 451-6027.

Sincerely,

Jason Murdoch
SeniorEnvironmental Project Manager
Petroleum Remediation Section
Petroleum Branch
Office of Land Quality

ecopy:IDEM File

ﬂ Wisit on.N.gow/survey or scan the QR code to provide feadback.
We appreciane vour !
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Ellis, Roberta

From: Stern, Jay <jay.stern1 @brightspeed.com=

Sent: Tuesday, August &, 2024 910 AM

To: Ellis, Roeberta

Ce: MURDOQCH, JASON

Subject: Re: [External] IDEM PRS CORRESPOMDENCE FID 16328 DEACTIVATED

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. =

Good morning,
I received the correspondence of the Deactivated Incident.
Thank you,

Jay Stern

Regional Environmental Health & Safety
Manager NJ / PA/VA/OH/MIJIN
(814) 935-8904

brightspeed.com |

‘- brightspeed

From: Ellis, Roberta <REllis@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August &, 2024 9:04 AM

To: Stern, lay <jay.sternl@brightspeed.com>

Cec: MURDOCH, JASON <JMURDOCH®@ idem.IN.gov>

Subject: [External] IDEM PRS CORRESPONDENCE FID 16328 DEACTIVATED

RETURN E-MAIL RECEIPT REQUESTED

The IDEM Petroleum Remediation Branch is now sending formal communication (signed
letters) via electronic mail (e-mail). IDEM has provided electronic copies of our letters to
consultants for severalyears and are now also providing our correspondence via e- mail to
the Registered UST Owner/Operator or Responsible Party. The UST Branch will only utilize
the US Postal Service if e-mail is not available. We believe that this approach is not only
more economically responsible, butwill also allow us to reach our customersin a more
timely manner.

In that regard, IDEM is requesting areturn receipt via email indicating that the

correspondence has been received forour records. Please review and respond
1



appropriately to the attached IDEM correspondence per IDEM document submittal
guidelines. We hope to continue working with you to improve our customer

service. Please notify IDEM if you have a preferred email address for this correspondence
or regarding any e-mail address changes. Ifyou have any questions please feelfree to
contact me at 317/232-8900 or Shay Hartley at 317/234-5160.

Bobbi Ellis

Secretary | Petroleum Remediation Section
Petroleum Branch | Office of Land Quality

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

(317) 232-8900 | rellis@idem.IN.gov

o n R v

Disclaimer: This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information of Brightspeed. Unauthorized use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please nolify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies and attachments immediately.



